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Fiona Ajram

From: Claire Commons 

Sent: 29 January 2018 10:37

To: Philip Reese

Cc: Zoe Moxham

Subject: RE: Thank you

Importance: High

Dear Philip 

 

Many thanks for following up on this – I will look into what has gone wrong sending you the response.  

 

The Town Council has carried out a thorough review of the North Dorset Local Plan consultation and Sustainability 

Appraisal. At its meeting on 12
th

 December 2017, the following responses were put, where ‘no comment’ was 

provided in relation to other towns, these questions have been omitted from the below response; 

Q1. Housing Do you consider that a housing 

need figure of 366 dwellings a year 

is an appropriate figure on which to 

plan for housing growth in North 

Dorset? If not, please set out what 

you consider to be an appropriate 

figure and provide reasons for this. 

It seems appropriate based on 

the data provided 

Q3. Employment Do you consider that there is a need 

to allocate additional employment 

land in any other part(s) of the 

District? 

Yes, in Shaftesbury. It is 

expected that there will be 

overspill requirement from 

other areas. Also please note 

the infrastructure response at 

Question 29. 

Q4. Spatial Strategy Do you consider that the existing 

spatial strategy, as set out in LPP1 

should be amended to allow for 

some limited growth at Stalbridge, 

beyond just meeting local needs? 

Yes, limited growth above local 

need.  

Q5. Spatial Strategy Do you think that the Council 

should consider implementing any 

other alternative spatial strategy 

through the LPR? If so, please 

explain your reasons why. 

Look at rural areas and 

development to support 

children attending village 

schools to keep the vitality of 

smaller areas. More 

households are needed to 

increase the number of 

children attending to ensure 

sustainability of the schools 

Q11. Gillingham What are the additional 

infrastructure requirements that 

are likely to result from potential 

future development at Gillingham? 

A more accessible railway 

station and larger car park.  

 

 

Q12. Shaftesbury Do you agree with the conclusions 

regarding the areas of search 

identified at Shaftesbury? 

In the areas identified for 

development the text 

highlighting issues identified 

them as not being suitable for 

development. 



2

The Town Council opposed the 

proposals to extend into 

Wiltshire due to the loss of 

control 

Agreement for some 

development at area A but not 

to include the bypass corridor. 

Opposed extending of the 

settlement boundary. 

Q13. Shaftesbury Are there any further issues relating 

to the areas of search that you think 

should have been considered as 

part of the assessment process? 

The preserved Slopes policies 

should be included in the Local 

Plan and should extend 

beyond Shaftesbury to protect 

the countryside beyond the 

town boundary. 

Q14. Shaftesbury What are the additional 

infrastructure requirements that 

are likely to result from potential 

future development at Shaftesbury? 

Ensure open spaces, more 

employment land, car-parking 

and public transport facilities 

and improved crossing at 

Christy’s Lane. 

Q21. The Villages Do you agree with the Council’s 

proposed approach in relation to 

future development at the eighteen 

larger villages within the District or 

do you think that the Council should 

consider an alternative approach? 

The Town Council considers 

the District should slacken the 

restrictions in relation to 

villages and referred back to 

the response to question 5. 

Q22. Affordable Housing Do you consider that the existing 

reference to nine dwellings in Policy 

9 of LPP1 should be removed from 

the policy to allow larger schemes 

to come forward where there is 

evidence of local need in excess of 

that which could be met by the 

provision of nine dwellings? 

Yes 

Q23 Affordable Housing  Do you consider that the existing 

policy approach, which seeks to 

prevent exception sites coming 

forward adjacent to the four main 

towns within the District, should be 

amended? 

No 

Q 24. Affordable Housing Do you consider that the Council 

should continue with its existing 

policy approach, which allows for a 

small number of market homes on 

rural exception sites? 

Yes 

Q25. Self-Build and 

Custom-Build 

Do you consider that the Council 

should facilitate the provision of 

self-build housing by any, some, or 

all of the following options? 
a. Allowing serviced plots to 

come forward under the 

current development plan 

policies 

b. Updating Policy 7 (Delivering 

Homes) in the Local Plan Part 

1 to promote the provision of 

Yes, to all of the options. 
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serviced plots of land for self-

build housing. 

c. Requiring on sites above a 

certain size that serviced self-

build plots should be made 

available as a proportion of the 

total number of dwellings 

permitted (with or without a 

minimum number being 

specified) on-site. 

d. Allowing a proportion (up to 

100%) of self-build plots on 

exception sites (with controls 

over the resale value of the 

properties). 

e. Identifying land in public 

ownership which would be 

sold only for self-build 

development. 

f. The use of Local Development 

Orders to facilitate self-build 

development 

Q26. Self-Build and 

Custom-Build 

Are there any other approaches 

that could be used to meet the 

demand for self-build housing? 

No 

Q 27. Ensuring the Vitality 

and Viability of Town 

Centres 

Do you consider that the existing 

hierarchy and network of centres, 

as set out in LPP1, should be 

amended to include Stalbridge as a 

‘local centre’? 

Yes 

Q28. Important Open or 

Wooded Areas 

Do you agree that those IOWAs, 

which are protected from 

development by other planning 

policies or legislation, should be 

deleted? 

No 

Q29. The A350 Corridor Do you consider that the land which 

is identified and safeguarded for 

the Shaftesbury Outer Bypass and 

the Charlton Marshall and 

Spetisbury Bypass should continue 

to be identified and safeguarded for 

such purpose? 

Yes. With the growing number 

of houses the bypasses are a 

big need for growing the 

economy of North Dorset 

Further comments: The Town Council would like to see the future use of the Cattle 

Market land identified in the Local Plan, that the Cattle market site 

irrespective of defined use joins up with the Town centre and has 

clear links in terms of thoroughfare. It is of vital importance that if 

Retail is identified as the most commercially viable partner that this is 

not in direct competition with the High Street and complements the 

offer in the Town and does not compete.  

 The Town Council would like to see mention of local power 

generation and renewable energy. For Shaftesbury Specific areas 

wind turbines would not be suitable. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

Claire 
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From: Philip Reese   

Sent: 29 January 2018 10:34 

To: Claire Commons  

Subject: RE: Thank you 

 

Hi Claire, 

 

Just to confirm that we still haven’t seen a response to our Local Plan consultation from Shaftesbury TC. Are you 

able to send it?  

 

Regards, 

 

Philip Reese 

Senior Planning Policy Officer (North Dorset) 

Dorset Councils Partnership serving: 

North Dorset District Council, West Dorset District Council and Weymouth & Portland Borough Council 

 

 

 

  

 

For the latest council news and information sign up to [www.dorsetforyou.com/e-news]www.dorsetforyou.com/e-

news  

twitter.com/dorsetforyou 

facebook.com/dorsetforyou 

 

From: Claire Commons   

Sent: 25 January 2018 10:36 

To: Philip Reese 

Cc: Zoe Moxham 

Subject: RE: Thank you 

 

Yes, it has. I am worried that you haven’t seen them.  

 

Zoe, please could you check what was sent to NDDC. 

 

Thanks 

 

Claire 

 

From: Philip Reese   

Sent: 25 January 2018 10:34 

To: Claire Commons  

Subject: RE: Thank you 

 

Hi Claire, 

 

Yes, glad the meeting went well – hopefully the NP can get off to a good start. 

 

Can I ask, has the Town Council made a response to our Local Plan consultation? There were some references made 

to this on Tuesday night, but we have not seen a response.  

 

Regards, 
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Philip Reese 

Senior Planning Policy Officer (North Dorset) 

Dorset Councils Partnership serving: 

North Dorset District Council, West Dorset District Council and Weymouth & Portland Borough Council 

 

 

 

  

 

For the latest council news and information sign up to [www.dorsetforyou.com/e-news]www.dorsetforyou.com/e-

news  

twitter.com/dorsetforyou 

facebook.com/dorsetforyou 

 

From: Claire Commons   

Sent: 24 January 2018 15:57 

To: Brie Logan; Philip Reese; Ed Gerry;  

Subject: RE: Thank you 

 

Dear all 

 

Just to reiterate Brie’s thanks and also to extend thanks to her for all the ground work put in before the meeting. 

 

Best wishes 

 

Claire 

 

From: Brie Logan  

Sent: 24 January 2018 15:49 

To: Philip Reese  

Cc: Claire Commons  

Subject: Thank you 

 

Dear all 

 

Just wanted to take a further opportunity to thank-you for your support and participation in last night’s 

Neighbourhood Plan Public meeting. As you are aware of the history it was critical to have the experts on hand to 

provide the technical support in order to reassure the audience we are absolutely working in collaboration to drive a 

bottom up approach to managing the delivery of the Neighbourhood Plan. 

 

We are delighted to have enlisted the support of Jo who will guide us through the process and ensure we follow a 

structured plan and keep all parties up to speed as the plan progresses. 

 

I am sure you will be pleased to know that following last night’s meeting we have 12 members of the Community 

who have registered their interest in supporting us with developing the plan (nothing from the Tippins as yet)!  

 

All in all and despite our pre-meeting concerns the meeting exceeded our expectation and am very happy we have 

so many positive people who want to contribute to developing the plan! 

 

Many thanks again 

 

Kind regards 

 

Brie 
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Brie Logan 

Business Manager 

For and on behalf of Shaftesbury Town Council 
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This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about individuals or other sensitive 
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